ALASKA STATE LEQ SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
MAT-SU LI O
Cct ober 29, 2003
7:00 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Ral ph Seekins, Chair

Senator Scott Ogan, Vice Chair

Senat or Johnny Ellis (via tel econference)
Senator Hollis French (via tel econference)

VEMBERS ABSENT
Senat or Gene Therri aul t
OTHER LEGQ SLATORS PRESENT

Senator Lyda G een

Representative M ke Hawker (via teleconference)
Representative Eric Croft (via tel econference)
Representative Vic Kohring

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 18
Proposi ng anmendnents to the Constitution of the State of Al aska
relating to limting appropriations from and inflation-proofing
the Al aska permanent fund by establishing a percent of market
val ue spending limt.

HEARD AND HELD

SENATE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 19
Proposi ng anendnents to the Constitution of the State of Al aska
relating to the Al aska permanent fund.

HEARD AND HELD

PREVI OQUS ACTI ON

SJR 18 - See State Affairs mnutes dated 5/1/03 and 5/6/03 and
Judiciary mnutes dated 5/15/03, 6/26/03 and 10/ 28/ 03.

SIJR 19 - See State Affairs mnutes dated 5/13/03 and Judiciary
m nutes dated 5/17/03, 6/26/03 and 10/ 28/ 03.

W TNESS REG STER

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- Cct ober 29, 2003



M. Eric Whilforth

Woh!l fort h, Vassar, Johnson and Brecht

900 West Fifth Avenue, Suite 600

Anchor age, AK 99501-2048

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented SIJIR 18 to the commttee

M. Phil Furbush

Pal mer, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposed to any legislation that allocates
any portion of the fund for the state budget

M. Ganes @Garhart

Wasi |l a, AK 99687

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Likes the direction of SIJR 18 but expressed
concerns

M. Dirk Nel son

Ester, AK 99725

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Bel i eves the budget shortfall is due to the
fact that Al aska oil is being sold at bel ow narket val ue

M. George WIIlians

No address provi ded

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Believes SJR 18 should contain a fixed
percent that the Legislature can spend, not “up to” 5 percent

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 03-58, SIDE A [RECORDING BEG NS SEVERAL M NUTES AFTER THE
MEETI NG CONVENED. ]

SJR 18- CONST. AM PF APPROPS/ | NFLATI ON- PROOFI NG

CHAIR RALPH SEEKINS <called the Senate Judiciary Standing
Comm ttee neeting to order at 7:00 p. m

MR. ERIC WOHLFORTH, public nenber of the Al aska Permanent Fund
Corporation (APFC) Board of Trustees, said that both SJR 18 and
HIR 26 [House conpanion |egislation] propose a constitutiona

amendnent, which he informally calls, “the 5 percent solution.”
They provide for a permssible |legislative payout of 5 percent
of the fund's nmarket value, averaged over a 5-year period from
the permanent fund. Under the current system actual earned
income fromthe fund is available for |egislative appropriation.

The Board of Trustees supports a 5 percent market val ue payout
solution for a nunber of reasons. It will conserve the fund for

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- Cct ober 29, 2003



future generations and nmaintain its ability to pay out nonies
for current generations.

MR. WOHLFORTH referred to a handout he distributed to nenbers
and gave the follow ng presentation.

The seven trustees of the permanent fund are not taking any
stance on how the incone fromthe permanent fund should be used.
The trustees are pronoting what they believe is a nore efficient
and effective nechanism for the availability of inconme each
year.

The chart on the top of page 2 shows the pernmanent fund market
val ue over the last four years. In the year 2000, the value was

$26.5 billion, conprised of the reserved account - the
principal, of $23.5 billion, and the realized incone account of
$3 billion. The total value of the fund eroded to $23.5 billion
during the poor performng market for 2.5 years wuntil nine

nonths ago. The amount of the realized incone available for
distribution at June 30, 2002 was $100 mllion. The realized
earning account is the account from which the Legislature
appropriates incone each year for paynent of dividends and for
inflation proofing. That account is conprised of actual incone
earned by the fund.

The fund’'s asset allocation is illustrated on page 3 of the
handout. In 1978, the fund was invested alnobst entirely in
bonds. Since that tinme, the fixed inconme portion of investnents
has becone a mnority amount, around 40 percent. A substanti al
anount of the fund is invested in donestic and foreign stocks,
and the balance is invested in real estate. Wen the fund was

invested in bonds, interest paynents were received every siXx
nont hs. The anount avail able for expenditure was based on actual
i ncone. Now that a mmjor portion of the fund is invested in

stocks, that fornmula is no longer correct and should be
superseded. The Board of Trustees proposes a constitutional
amendnent to limt spending to 5 percent of market val ue (POW).

MR, WOHLFORTH said the POW is explained at the top of page 4.
Various studies have shown, over a 30 to 40 year period, that a
fund like the permanent fund can expect to have an average
annual return of about 8 percent. Inflation wll average 3
percent. Those studies show that the naxi mum annual sustainable
payout is 5 percent, based on the 8 percent earnings and the 3
percent cost of inflation proofing. Should the Legislature pass
ei t her of t he resol utions and the voters support a

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- Cct ober 29, 2003



constitutional anmendnent, the Legislature could spend up to 5
percent of the market val ue.

MR. WOHLFORTH said the fund s performance as shown at the bottom
of page 4 shows that historically the fund’s return would have
met this rate of return target. He said he refers to the Board
of Trustees’ proposal as the 5 percent solution because the
phrase “POW’ is unfamliar to people. It wll protect the fund
by elimnating the distinction between principal and earnings.
It protects the option of having an annual distribution for
dividends and it protects the fund for future generations by
restricting spending.

MR. WOHLFORTH said the current fornula payouts are shown on the
bottom of page 5, projected to 2005. They are based on
proj ections of earnings provided by the APFC s outside
consul tant and show the statutory anmount currently available for
appropriation. The actual figures through 2003 show what was
avai lable for the dividend transfer and for inflation proofing.
He said the $490 million figure for 2005 is due to the fact that
the current payout fornula requires a calculation based on the
average of the last five years and sone of the worst years in
the stock market occurred during that tinme period. Dividend
paynents for the next two years are projected to be bel ow $1170.

MR, WOHLFORTH referred to the top of page 6, and said the 5
percent forrmula requires that the funds be calculated by
multiplying the current narket value, which today is $25.9
billion, by 5 percent, which ambunts to a $1.3 billion payout.
The chart on the bottom of page 6 shows volatility. The chart
shows that the investnent of the permanent fund is far nore
volatile and apt to junp up and down in |arge neasure from year
to year if the current forrmula continues to be used. That is
because the new fornula is based on a straight 5 percent of the
mar ket value each year; the old formula is based on actual
ear ni ngs over 5 years.

MR, WOHLFORTH said the new forrmula ensures the Legislature wll
have the ability to make an annual payout. It wll nmake the
payout anmounts nore stable from year to year and will make the
payout anounts conpatible wth investnent strategy. At the
present time, if the APFC decides to termnate an investnent
manager because of poor performance, and the account contains
$300 million of unrealized capital gains, the nanager would sell
the account wupon transfer and produce $300 mllion in actual
i ncone. Those nonies would go into the actual payout formula.
Some of the very large amounts of realized incone during the

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- Cct ober 29, 2003



bull market years were realized for exactly that reason. Those
earnings had nothing to do with investnent strategy but were due
to managenent changes. That is not the way nobdern endowrent
funds are managed. He pointed out the North Slope Borough
endowrent fund is nmanaged using the POW fornula, as is the
Muni cipality of Anchorage fund. He urged the conmmttee to give
favorabl e consideration to one of the two resol utions.

CHAI R SEEKINS noted that Senator French was participating via
tel econference, as was Representative Croft. He then opened the
nmeeting to questions of M. Whlforth.

SENATOR OGAN noted that he attended the Senate Judiciary
Commttee neeting in Kenai the previous night and |earned a few
things. The commttee heard an interesting discussion on how the
5 percent of market value would be paid. One testifier noted
even though the 5 percent of the market value is paid out, the
fund would have no realized income until stocks are sold. He
asked if assets would have to be liquidated to nake the payout.

MR. WOHLFORTH said the proposed 5 percent would be avail able
regardl ess of liquidating assets. That mght well require the
|l iquidation of assets. The whole range of assets would be
considered to fund the 5 percent.

CHAI R SEEKINS said when he served on the Board of Trustees, a
certain anount of the permanent fund was in cash while ownership
was transferred. He asked M. Whlforth about his statenent that
firing a manager would cause a realized gain. He asked if the
equity would still be held in the name of the State of Al aska
and transferred to anot her manager w thout a sale.

MR, WOHLFORTH said that is possible on sone occasions. The
endeavor, when a nmanager is termnated, is to see if those
stocks can be transferred to another manager. However, there are
also sales to nake up the transfers at tines. He said any sale
of an asset could produce a capital gain.

CHAIR SEEKINS said to his recollection, the board had investnent

managers but depositories held the stocks that were being
managed.

MR WOHLFORTH said the APFC still has a custodi an that does al
of that.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- Cct ober 29, 2003



SENATOR GREEN pointed out it is inportant to enphasize that the
Legislature could use “up to” 5 percent under the proposal, and
woul d not be mandated to use that mnuch

MR. WOHLFORTH agreed and said the suggested |anguage for the
constitutional anmendnent says the Legislature can pay out up to
5 percent of the market value on a 5-year average basis. It is
the board’ s strong belief that how the 5 percent is used [wl]l
be determ ned by the Legislature].

CHAI R SEEKINS noted the arrival of Representative Kohring.

MR. WOHLFORTH expl ained the first step is to get the 5 percent
spending limt enacted to get in line with how other funds are
managed.

CHAI R SEEKINS asked Representative Hawker if the |anguage on
page 2, line 4 that says “may not exceed 5 percent” is also in
his resolution [HIR 26].

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER said that is correct and explained the
difference between the House and Senate version is some
predi cate |anguage that was nodified in the House version. The
substance of the resolutions renmains the sane.

CHAIR SEEKINS said it is inmportant to enphasize that neither
resolution mandates that the Legislature draw 5 percent fromthe
permanent fund every year. The anount drawn, up to 5 percent,
woul d be at the Legislature' s discretion so that the Legislature
could opt to draw nothing in the case of a financial disaster in
t he markets.

SENATOR OGAN said he believes his constituents are very
m strustful of any suggestions to change the permanent fund. He
said there have been a couple of runs on using the earnings
reserve for governnment expenses. He asked M. Whlforth to
review how this proposal would change the dividend program
because he fears a lot of people do not understand the
di fference between the constitutionally protected corpus of the
permanent fund and the dividend program The dividend is not a
constitutionally protected entitlenent. He asked M. Whlforth
to describe how the amount of the dividend would be determ ned
and distributed.

MR, WOHLFORTH said the best way to approach that would be to go

back alnbst two years ago when the earnings reserve had dipped
substantially and everyone feared that no noney would be

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- Cct ober 29, 2003



available for the dividend. By good fortune, the markets
corrected and the earnings reserve showed a positive bal ance. He
said using up to 5 percent of the market value allows for any
use the people and Legislature determne. It wll provide
assurance that funds wll be available for the dividend and
ot her uses, whereas the current forrmula is an outnoded regine
desi gned when the entire pernmanent fund was invested in bonds
and there was no uncertainty about the earnings. He repeated the
5 percent market value would neke certain that funds are
available each year. He said he under st ands peopl e’ s
appr ehensi on but wi shes this proposal had advanced years ago.

SENATOR OGAN said this is not a change to the formula used to
calculate the dividend; it is sinply a change in how the corpus
of the permanent fund i s nmanaged.

MR. WOHLFORTH said that is an accurate statenent.

CHAI R SEEKI NS said when he was a nenber of the Board of Trustees
in 1990, the Board discussed the possibility of a different
distribution nethod and the percent of market value. At that
time, the POW was energing in endowent funds. He asked if 85
percent of endowrent and retirenent funds are now using the POW
met hod of distribution.

MR. WOHLFORTH said that is correct and that the POW has al nost
beconme the universal way to neasure how nuch can be paid out in
a given year

SENATOR OGAN asked if the payout has traditionally been about
4.5 percent.

MR. WOHLFORTH said that is about right.
SENATOR OGAN asked if it is prudent to say 5 percent.

MR, WOHLFORTH said saying “up to” 5 percent provides sone
flexibility.

CHAIR SEEKINS said the Legislature will have the opportunity to
decide the anmount on an annual basis. He said any |egislator
coul d propose any anount up to 5 percent.

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT asked if the corpus of the fund could ever

be invaded if the Legislature pays out 5 percent over several
years of poor markets.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- Cct ober 29, 2003



MR,  WOHLFORTH explained that wunder the POW approach, the
concept of principal would no longer exist; the principal and
earnings reserve will be treated as one entity.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked Representative Croft if he would vote for a
5 percent drawdown in a bad year.

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT said he would not but expressed concern
that relying on the Legislature to spend less than it can get
its hands on is an “iffy” proposition.

CHAIR SEEKINS said in the history of the permanent fund, over
one-third of the deposits to the principal have been nmade by the
Legi sl ature, showi ng a good track record.

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT said Chair Seekins has nore faith than he
does.

CHAI R SEEKINS said he would not vote for a 5 percent payout in a
poor market year either.

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT commented that nost of the endowrents he
has reviewed are in the 4.7 to 4.8 percent range; very few pay
out 5 percent. He asked if that is correct and why 5 percent is
supposed to be the correct nunber.

MR. WOHLFORTH said the university endowrent funds show a payout
of 5to 5.5 percent. He said the Board of Trustees believes that
5 percent is a good long term average, based on the National
Associ ation of Col |l ege Endownents Study of 2002.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked if the board proposed a 5 percent payout or
a payout not to exceed 5 percent.

MR, WOHLFORTH said the Board proposed a payout not to exceed 5
percent .

SENATOR GREEN asked if one of the provisions makes the entire
per manent fund subject to | egislative appropriation.

MR. WOHLFORTH said that is incorrect.

SENATOR GREEN said she wondered whether a chart is avail able
that shows the amount of the payout had the POW nethod been
used and a chart showing a futuristic conparison if the current
formula continues to be used. She questioned whether they would
show a substantial difference | ooking back or forward.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- Cct ober 29, 2003



MR  WOHLFORTH said those charts do exist. They show an
interesting degree of sanmeness of payout permssion if one
superinposes the new fornmula on the old payout rule. He said, in
further response to Representative Croft, a letter to Senator
French dated Septenber 9 shows the average payout of the 660
menbers of the National Association of College Endowrents is 5.3
percent. He said he would be glad to supply conmmttee nenbers
with further detail and background i nformation.

SENATOR FRENCH said his question deals wth years when the
return on the permanent fund is zero or negative. During those
years the Legislature could take a 5 percent payout, however the
overall value of the fund would be reduced. He said it seens the
check on that is the language in the bill that says the
Legislature can pay out up to 5 percent, so it therefore could
pay out nothing, to match market conditions.

MR, WOHLFORTH said that is the case. The Legislature could
determne that a |esser payout is appropriate if the market is
“sick.”

SENATOR FRENCH r esponded:

My next thought is that if the Legislature starts to
sort of be wise and the Legislature starts to protect
the value of the permanent fund by sort of setting the
payout at the rate of return that the fund is making,
then aren’t we kind of reinventing the wheel? Aren't
we going back to the plan that we have in effect right
now, which is that we let the market determ ne how
much is avail able for appropriation every year?

MR. WOHLFORTH said no one is able to say with certainty that the
permanent fund wll earn 5 percent wunder all circunstances.
However, wunder the circunstances [Senator French referred to],
the Legislature can determ ne what is appropriate for that year.
He believes this proposal is substantially better than what is
used now, but he does not believe there is a perfect forrmula for
all foreseeabl e contingencies.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked if the POW formula wuld have been
sust ai nabl e over the | ast 20 years.

MR WOHLFORTH said it would have.

CHAI R SEEKI NS announced that he woul d take public testinony.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 9- Cct ober 29, 2003



MR PH L FURBUSH, a resident of Palnmer representing hinself,
said he strongly opposes any legislation that would renove the
constitutional protection of the permanent fund, which SIJR 18
woul d do. In addition, he opposes any |egislation that allocates
any portion of the fund for the state budget or reduces the
anount of revenues allocated to the fund. He said if the goal is
to protect the permanent fund, nore anendnents would have to be
made to the Constitution to do that, such as an anmendnent that
woul d not allow any portion of the permanent fund to be used for
t he budget. Another anendnent mght require that nore noney be
deposited into the fund. He said if the goal is to provide a
predi ctabl e dividend, then only a portion of the earnings should
be used, not a portion of the entire fund. He said he cannot see
how renmoving the protections and taking any percentage of the
fund, whether it is making noney or not, protects the fund. If
nore noney is needed for the state budget, the Legislature
should inplenent an incone tax that nore fairly spreads the
burden anbng those who are able to pay. He said if the permanent
fund dividend is taken away from a famly of four living on
$20, 000, the | oss would equal 20 percent but taking the dividend
away froma famly of four earning $200,000 woul d anbunt to two
percent. That puts a bigger burden on the | ower incone famly.

MR. FURBUSH said the permanent fund is all the state has to show
for the nonrenewable resources it has consuned. He asked what

the state will do to provide energy for the state when the oi
is gone. He said the permanent fund is all the state will have
to use. He said his biggest worry is the state wll use up its

oil and spend the permanent fund and |eave future generations
with no way to provide for energy or their other needs.

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRING said he concurs wth nmany of M.
Furbush’s statements. He, too, is worried about the future of
the fund if the POW concept is adopted. He said he is |ooking
at the POW concept from a noney nanagenent perspective and
questions whether it 1is prudent nanagenent to threaten the
principal of the fund by virtue of guaranteeing a payout
di vi dend when the nmarket is such that the fund is not profiting.
He said from the perspective of a private corporation, spending
seed core noney to pay a dividend would be a bad thing. He
repeated that it appears to himthat the POW concept wll risk
the principal of the permanent fund. He al so expressed concern
about the issue of spending a portion of the permanent fund on
governnment expenditures, which will provide a disincentive to
government reform

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -10- Cct ober 29, 2003



TAPE 03-58, SIDE B

MR. JAMES GARHART, a resident of Wasilla representing hinself,
said the [APFC} fall 2002 revenue booklet says the annual
permanent fund dividend distribution has been equal to about 4
percent of the market value of the fund. He said the fact that
the 5 percent is a cap and not a mandate seens straightforward.
He asked if wuse of the 5 percent would be restricted to
per manent fund-rel ated expenses, such as adm ni strati on,
inflation proofing and divi dends.

CHAIR SEEKINS said that would remain exactly the sanme, neaning
t he di sbursenment of those funds would be up to the Legislature.

MR. GARHART asked whether any anount over 5 percent would be
roll ed back into the fund.

CHAIR SEEKINS said not necessarily, and that it has not been
that way in the past. He explained that $7 billion of the fund
today is conprised of earned incone that was redeposited by the
Legislature into the principal to protect it from being spent on
ot her areas of governnent.

MR. GARHART asked where those excess funds would go if the POW
proposal goes into effect.

CHAIR SEEKINS said there would not be any excess funds because
the drawdown would be determined using 5 percent, even though
the fund may have earned 20 percent. The 15 percent difference
would remain in the fund so it would not have to be redeposited.

SENATOR GREEN contended that in sone ways, if the permanent fund
had a huge earning year, it would be |ess vul nerable under the
POW system

CHAI R SEEKINS said having been a trustee he is aware that under
the current system the trustees can play God wth the permanent
fund profit every year. He referred to page 6 of the handout,
whi ch shows the volatility of the fund, and said in 1996 a huge
spi ke occurred in the realized gains. That was created at the
instruction of the Board of Trustees. Those six people
determ ned what becanme realized gains. He said the trustees can
cherry pick the fund during a bad year and sell the w nning
investnents off thereby increasing the gains and reducing the
principal. He indicated the principal of the fund is not
absolutely protected today. He expressed concern about the

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- Cct ober 29, 2003



political volatility that can conme into play under the current
systemthat would no | onger cone into play under the POW.

MR, GARHART said his understanding is that under the current
system the earnings are supposed to be deposited into the
general fund unless otherwi se specified by law. The 5 percent
proposal would elimnate that because the earnings reserve
account would no longer exist. He then said, regarding Senator
Qgan’s comment about 83 percent of the voters being opposed to
allowing the permanent fund earnings to be wused to fund
governnment several years ago, he also voted against that ball ot
initiative because it said a portion of the earnings could be
used but did not specify how nmuch. He said his biggest concern
is that a portion of the 5 percent will start being used to pay
gover nnent expenses.

CHAIR SEEKINS said nothing in this proposal mnandates or
prohi bits that from happening. SIJR 18 is strictly a way to have
a reasonably predictable distribution on an annual basis.

MR. GARHART said nost of the people he has talked to share his
concern.

CHAI R SEEKINS said the Legislature could use every penny of the
earnings reserve today to fund governnment under the current
program He said whether the political will to not use it wll
be there in the future depends on what kind of a disaster nmay
ari se.

MR. GARHART nentioned that one of his biggest concerns with the
budget shortfall is the mandate that 25 percent of the royalty
anount nust be deposited into the corpus of the permanent fund
in addition to inflation proofing, which builds the corpus of
the permanent fund at the expense of the budget deficit.

CHAIR SEEKINS said the inflation-proofing mandate is statutory,
not constitutional. The Legislature has acted responsibly over
the years by inflation proofing the fund. However, if a decision
has to be made as to whether to inflation proof the fund or pay
for education that would entail a big discussion. If the 5
percent proposal is adopted, inflation proofing becones inherent
to the process.

MR. GARHART said he likes the direction the 5 percent proposal
takes but believes nore protections are needed.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- Cct ober 29, 2003



MR DIRK NELSON, a resident of Ester testifying on his own
behal f, said his main concern is that changing the rules of the
gane of making the permanent fund inaccessible to the
Legislature is not the problem +the gane itself is. He has
tal ked to people who have researched the market value of North
Sl ope crude versus what the oil corporations are paying for that

oil. He said Conoco-Phillips posted a $1.3 billion profit
according to a newspaper story published yesterday, while North
Slope crude is being sold at well below narket value. He

questioned why the Legislature is not looking in that direction.
He said the state should be Ilooking at market value and,
likewse with the gas line, exactly how Al aska accrues its
royalties and why certain persons who claim to represent the
citizenry are fond of specific plans that give the citizens |ess
royalty.

MR. NELSON said he opposes changing the current rules governing
the permanent fund and anything that wll further allow
| egi slative access to the fund when the state is not being
responsible in getting market value for its resources.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked Representative Hawker, a nenber of the House
Ways and Means Conmittee, to take M. Nelson’s conmments under
advi senent .

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER agreed to do so and said the House Ways
and Means Comm ttee has schedul ed neetings in several |ocations
during the nonths of Novenber and Decenber

CHAI R SEEKINS asked for conments from the nenbers or public.
There were none. He then asked M. Whhlforth if he is correct in
assum ng that the benefit to the 5 percent proposal is that it
will provide a relatively sinple, predictable nunber.

MR WOHLFORTH said that is correct.

CHAIR SEEKINS said even though the nunber wll be nore
predi ctabl e, based on the history of the permanent fund, it wll
not “eat” into the principal to the fund.

MR. WOHLFORTH said that is correct. He added that according to
the wvolatility chart, the permanent fund has had enornous
earnings in a given year, 20 percent, all of which would have
been avail able for |egislative appropriation. The new fornula of
even, annual, permtted “up to” distributions is the telling
point of preserving the fund and wll sustain the fund on a
| ong-term basi s.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -13- Cct ober 29, 2003



CHAI R SEEKI NS asked whether the current nethod or the POW gives
the Board of Trustees the opportunity to look at [long-term
i nvestnents versus remaining in a short-terminvestnent.

MR. WOHLFORTH answered the 5 percent of market val ue proposal is
the tool that fund managers, trustees, and investnent managers
need to sensibly nmanage for the long-term and not be concerned
by an annual spike. In addition, the POW wll prevent the
Legislature fromusing all of a 20 percent return, if 20 percent
was available. He said the point he is trying to get across is
that the realized earning formula just doesn’'t work for a fund
that is no | onger conposed solely of bonds.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked if the POW nethod would elimnate political
volatility as well as market volatility.

MR. WOHLFORTH said that any potential political volatility would
be el i m nat ed.

CHAI R SEEKINS said he threw out a theoretical situation where a
person could convert wunrealized gains into realized gains for
political reasons during a poor market. He asked if the POW
would elimnate that possibility and thereby protect the fund
even nore.

MR, WOHLFORTH repl i ed:

Absolutely, M. Chair, and if it should ever happen
God forbid, in a future year - there’s an election
year, and we’'ve gotten into such a ness that sonebody
running for governor would say wouldn’t it be great if

we could, in fact, enhance the dividend this year,
even realizing it'’s a 5-year average, by selling out
these securities, al | of which  have got sone

appreci ation over cost even though it’s a down year.
The 5 percentage of narket value solution takes even
the possibility of politics out of an action program
| i ke that.

SENATOR OGAN asked M. Whlforth if such a nove has ever been
made for political purposes.

MR. WOHLFORTH said not to his know edge. He said he believes
Chair Seekins will agree that the trustees, during his term on
the board, sinply acted as professionally as they could to
manage the noney.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- Cct ober 29, 2003



CHAIR SEEKINS said he was never asked to do that and had he
been, he probably woul d have resigned.

SENATOR OGAN asked M. Whlforth if the permanent fund earnings
have exceeded the amount of revenue the state has generated from
royal ties.

MR, WOHLFORTH said he believes that |ine is very close to
Crossi ng.

SENATOR OGAN commented if the state does not get nobre resource
devel opnment going, “We're all in deep kinthee folks.”

CHAI R SEEKI NS agr eed.

MR, GEORGE WLLIAMS, a resident of the Mat-Su Valley, said his
concern is that SIJR 18 allows the Legislature to spend “up to” 5

percent. He believes people wll not be satisfied without a
fi xed nunber. He said nost people do not trust the Legislature
to handle their nmoney. They worry the Legislature will dip into

it to manage governnment. He believes the Legislature should
establish an incone tax before making any changes to the
permanent fund and believes the mpjority of Al askans would
support an inconme tax today.

SENATOR OGAN said he believes the permanent fund represents the
fact that the citizens collectively own the subsurface rights of
the mnerals in the state. The permanent fund reflects their
share of that mineral wealth. He believes it is appropriate to
distribute sone of that wealth, especially in light of the fact
that people in the Mat-Su Valley are waking up to the fact that
t hey do not own subsurface rights to their |and.

MR, WLLIAMS said he learned a |lot at the neeting and believes a
| arge part of the problem is that nost people don't understand
i ssues. He noted Congress passed a law in 1916 that prohibited
honest eaders from owning the mneral rights on their land. He
believes shallow gas drilling is great for the Mat-Su Vall ey.

CHAIR SEEKINS said he believes the permanent fund is owned by
current and future generations of Alaskans and he intends to
protect it for them

MR. WLLIAMS repeated his concern is that SIJR 18 allows the

Legislature to spend an anobunt up to 5 percent. He prefers a
fi xed anmount.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -15- Cct ober 29, 2003



MR. GARHART asked if the earnings are insufficient to cover
inflation proofing and the 5 percent payout, whether the
Legislature could tap into the corpus to nmake up the difference
under the new proposal .

CHAIR SEEKINS said it could. He explained the Legislature could
draw a maxi num of 5 percent from the permanent fund even though
the annual gain was 4 percent. He said the corpus of the fund
could be reduced in the wearly vyears if the mrket was
di sastrous.

CHAI R SEEKINS cl osed public testinony on SJR 18 and thanked al
parti ci pants.

SJR 19- CONST. AM PERVANENT FUND | NCOVE

CHAI R SEEKI NS noted that Senator Lincoln, sponsor of SJR 19, has
asked Representative Croft to present SJR 19 to the conmttee at
this tine.

REPRESENTATI VE ERI C CROFT told nenbers that Senator Lincoln was
tending to an energency in Ranpart and asked him to address the
commttee because he is the sponsor of conpanion legislation in
the House, HIR 3. He said when he and Senator Lincoln presented
to the Senate Judiciary Commttee during session, the main
di scussion was about an asserted potential tax difficulty wth
SJR 19 He noted the permanent fund is tax exenpt at this tine
but SIJR 19 would constitutionally protect the dividend. Whether
doing that would affect the public purpose of the fund and
inperil its tax-free status is in question. H's review of recent
cases over the last two years led himto believe that a change
in the tax status was not wthin the realm of possibility.
Attorney Ceneral Renkes recently conm ssioned an outside firmto
research the question and has sent a letter to legislators
confirmng that constitutionally protecting the dividend wll
not inperil the fund' s tax status.

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT subnmitted that SJR 19 provides a spending
limt that makes the nobst sense from an individual taxpayer’s
perspective. He wants the spending limt to reflect the limt on
how nuch legislators can take out of his pocket. He said
limting either input or output could create a spending limt.

It makes the nobst sense to him to limt input - how nuch
governnment can take from his pocket and to require governnent to
live within that limt. He said the output |imts can have

uni nt ended consequences and st at ed:

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -16- Cct ober 29, 2003



The one used now is a suit that’'s way, way too big. It
doesn’t fit and you could guess wong and fit a suit
for the next 20 or 30 or 40 years that unnecessarily
constrained what we spent on education and roads or
police officers. It’'s really hard to predict those
t hi ngs.

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT said what is predictable is the anount you
do not want governnent to take fromindividuals. SIJR 19 is a way
to constrain the size of government and, nore inportantly, the
anount it can take from individuals. He said making sure the
Legi sl ature cannot touch the dividend is crucial to the oncom ng
debate of whether or not the structure of <calculating the
earnings of the fund is changed. He pointed out there is a |large
m strust of the Legislature on this issue, sonme of that m strust
is warranted. He said so many politicians have prom sed not to
use the dividend without a vote of the people. Many Al askans
are concerned that the POW, despite its nerits, wll becone a
Trojan horse. It ~could becone the justification vote for
| egislators to say a vote was taken and they can now use the
dividend. Legislators can prove they don't intend to use
peopl e’ s dividends by enacting SJR 19, the conpanion | egislation
that enshrines the dividend in the Constitution.

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT sunmarized by saying SJR 19 will not create
tax problens, it creates a real spending limt in ternms of how
much it can take from people s pockets, and it will be vital to
convincing Al askans that the POW or any other change to the
permanent fund is appropriate.

SENATOR OGAN asked if AS 37 and AS 43, as cited in the
resolutions, would constitutionally protect the hold harm ess
agr eenent .

REPRESENTATIVE CROFT said he would get an answer to that
question to Senator Qgan. He then said he neant to nention the
provisions in the statute that directly relate to how the
dividend would be calculated. He was not sure if the hold
harm ess provision is in that sanme provision, but offered to get
that information to the commttee.

SENATOR OGAN said the [hold harm ess provision] is not sonething

he wants to constitutionally protect; he would prefer to
elimnate it.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -17- Cct ober 29, 2003



CHAIR SEEKINS noted that no one was present to testify so he
closed testinmony on SJR 19. He announced that the conmttee
would nmeet the followng day at 7:00 p.m at the Anchorage
Legislative Information Ofice and would take testinony at that
time. He then adjourned the neeting.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 18- Cct ober 29, 2003



